War Memorials in Churches, Schools, Works and other Public Buildings

Dunipace United Free Church
WAR MEMORIAL

(SMR1605)
The war memorial erected to perpetuate the memory of those men of the
congregation who fell in the Great War was unveiled and dedicated by the Rev.
Dr. Ewing, M.C., Edinburgh, in September 1921.

The names of the men were read:

Thomas R. Allan, George Anderson, David Anderson,
William Ashwood, Thomas F. Bedford, Robert Cameron,
Albert Scott, Alex. Smith, David Crawford,
William M. Dewar, William Durham, William H, Gillespie,
Walker Herd, Samuel Kerr, Richard R. McKay,
Arch. W. McKenzie, William Martin, John Park,

Robert Penman, James Thomson, Henry Turnbull.

The congregation stood when the names were being read and remained standing
during the unveiling ceremony.

The memorial, erected in the vestibule immediately facing the main door, takes
the form of a mural tablet in bronze, designed and executed by Messrs Tonks
and Co., of Birmingham. At the top of the tablet are the years 1914 and 1918,
whilst between the years is a laurel wreath. At the foot are the words “Greater
love hath no man than this.” The centre of the tablet contains the list of the
fallen.
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